JAKE SOLOMON

VIDEO & CREATIVE

Madison, WI

t: 608.698.9012 | e: Jakehsolomon@gmail.com | w: Jakesol.com

HEY THERE

I'm a versatile video producer and creative, with extensive experience in documentary-style storytelling. I create strong narratives that transport viewers into new worlds while delivering on client objectives. Whether it's a solution, support, or a smile, I work hard to make my team better.

EXPERIENCE

StoryBridge

Associate Producer July 2017–Present | Madison, WI • Manage production for a small team that creates narrative journalism for mission-driven organizations • Write scripts for short and long form content • Collaborate on visual concepts and style • Field produce, direct, and operate second camera • Conduct interviews for non-profit and corporate clients • Coordinate filming and editorial pre-production • Edit social media videos, manage media, and supervise edits • Implement project mangement software to organize production workflow

StoryBridge

Project Coordinator/Field Producer Jan 2017 – July 2017 | Madison, WI • Assist in all areas of post-production • Track social media outreach and generate client reports • Act as field producer and grip in the field • Maintain StoryBridge website

UW-Madison Department of Limnology

Video Editor/Producer August 2015- Present | Madison, WI • Edit 1-1.5 hour Science on Tap lectures into short-form videos for web • Consult and train staff on lighting and filming techniques • Assist with social media promotion to increase viewership

United Way of Dane County

Account Manager / Loaned Executive July 2016–November 2016 (LTE) | Madison, WI • Manage a portfolio of 32 organizations • Plan, customize, and execute workplace fundraising campaigns • Deliver the United Way message as a public speaker

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-Madison

2012-2015, Bachelor of Arts | Madison, WI • Communication Arts (Radio/TV/Film) & Political Science

University of Iowa

2011-2012 | Iowa City, IA • General studies before transferring to UW-Madison

STUDY ABROAD

Charles University

2014 | Prague, Czech Republic • Study Czech language, film, and politics

Volunteer teach at a local elementary school

VOLUNTEER

Millenium Soccer Club

Volunteer Coach Fall 217 - Present | Madison, WI • Coach weekly soccer sessions in Madison's lower income neighborhoods

• Develop relationships and provide support to children during sessions

United Way of Dane County - LINC

Steering Committee Member 2016 - Present | Madison, WI • Serve on committee to encourage community involvement from young professionals

SKILLS

Documentary-style Writing Interviewing Final Cut Pro Adobe Premiere Pro Google Suite Outreach and Communications

References available upon request